

# **SAPPERTON AND FRAMPTON MANSELL PARISH COUNCIL**

**Councillors are summoned to a Meeting of the Parish Council to be held on TUESDAY 10 MARCH at 7.00pm in FRAMPTON MANSELL VILLAGE HALL**

## **AGENDA**

### **1 Apologies**

### **2 Minutes of January meeting to be approved and signed as February meeting was cancelled as inquorate.**

### **3 Matters Arising – update on actions since January meeting**

- 3.1 GCC Highways – update on correspondence received and progress re white gateway features as discussed with Richard Gray.
- 3.2 National Rail – update re bridle path obstruction at Rail Crossing in FM - TBC
- 3.3 Clerk's Report – correspondence In etc.
- 3.4 Declarations of Pecuniary Interests Forms to be completed by Councillors yet to do so, as legal requirement.

### **4 CDC and GCC Cllr Reports**

- 4.1 Ermin Ward Councillor Julia Judd
- 4.2 GCC Cllr Stephen Hirst

### **5 Public Forum – Members of the public are invited to attend**

### **6 Planning Applications**

- 6.1 Declarations of Interest
- 6.2 PC to review planning applications lodged online with CDC since last meeting and review new documentation on applications currently in progress. PC to resolve to comment if required.

### **7 Finance Report**

- 7.1 RFO to provide budget document for website publication
- 7.2 PC to approve payments of account

### **8 General Business**

- 8.1 Website – PC to discuss possible upgrade and evaluate options

### **9 Parish Councillor Reports**